AGENDA
JAMES CITY COUNTY WETLANDS BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
County Government Center, Building F
101 Mounts Bay Road, Williamsburg, VA 23185
October 9, 2019
5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MINUTES

1. Minutes from the September 11, 2019, Regular Meeting
PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.  Case No. WJIPA 19-0010 / VMRC 19-0182 : 5232 Ivey Lane
2. Case No. WJPA-19-0034 / VMRC-19-1227 : 2035 Bush Neck Road

BOARD CONSIDERATIONS
MATTERS OF SPECIAL PRIVILEGE

ADJOURNMENT



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBIJECT:

ITEM SUMMARY

10/9/2019
Wetlands Board
Michael Woolson, Wetlands Board Secretary

Minutes from September 11, 2019, Regular Meeting

AGENDA ITEM NO. C.1.



AGENDA ITEM NO. D.1.

ITEM SUMMARY
DATE: 5/8/2019
TO: Wetlands Board
FROM: Michael Woolson, Senior Watershed Planner

SUBJECT: Case No. WJPA 19-0010 / VMRC 19-0182 : 5232 Ivey Lane



AGENDA ITEM NO. D.2.

ITEM SUMMARY
DATE: 10/9/2019
TO: Wetlands Board
FROM: Michael Woolson, Senior Watershed Planner

SUBJECT: Case No. WIPA-19-0034/VMRC-19-1227 : 2035 Bush Neck Road

Mary Lou Clark has applied for a wetlands permit for a revetment at 2035 Bush Neck
Road, JCC Parcel No. 3420100008.
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